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Re: Subpoenas Duces Tecum Served on Telecommunications Carriers
Seeking Information Relating to the Alleged Provision of Telephone
Call History Data to the National Security Agency

Dear Counsel:

This letter is to advise you that today the United States of America has filed a lawsuit
against the Attorney General and other officials of the State of New Jersey, as well as AT&T
Corp., Verizon Communications, Inc., Qwest Communications International, Inc., Sprint Nextel
Corporation, and Cingular Wireless LLC (together the “telecommunications carriers”). That
lawsuit seeks a declaration that those state officials do not have the authority to enforce
subpoenas duces tecum (hereafter the “subpoenas”) recently issued to the telecommunications
carriers seeking information relating to the alleged provision of “telephone call history data” to
the National Security Agency, and that the telecommunications carriers cannot respond to these
subpoenas. A copy of the Complaint the United States has filed, as well as a letter we have sent
today to Attorney General Farber, are attached hereto.

As noted in our Complaint and letter to Attorney General Farber concerning those issues,
the subpoenas infringe upon federal operations, are contrary to federal law, and are invalid under
the Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution. Responding to the subpoenas —
including by disclosing whether or to what extent any responsive materials exist — would violate
federal laws and Executive Orders. Moreover, the Director of National Intelligence recently has
asserted the state secrets privilege with respect to the very same topics and types of information
sought by the subpoenas, thereby underscoring that any such information cannot be disclosed.
For these reasons, described in more detail in the attachments hereto, please be advised that we
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believe that enforcing compliance with, or responding to, the subpoenas would be inconsistent
with and preempted by federal law.

Please do not hesitate to contact Carl Nichols or me should you have any questions in this
regard.

Sincerely,
i~

Peter D. Keisler
Assistant Attorney General

Attachments



